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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SGZ2317D - DOA: 11/03/2018 - MSIG Ref: 552185

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SGZ 2317D is $47K - S48K(EST) as at March 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 7:36 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SGZ2317D - DOA: 11/03/2018 - MSIG Ref: 552185

Dear Pearllyn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 6:54 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @ LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV - SGZ2317D - DOA: 11/03/2018 - MSIG Ref: 552185

Dear Sir/Mdm,




Janice Lee{LKKAuto)

“

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 7:36 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - SGZ2317D - DOA: 11/03/2018 - MSIG Ref: 552185
Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

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

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang @sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 6:54 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV - SGZ2317D - DOA: 11/03/2018 - MSIG Ref: 552185

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the MV of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG i : Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg W

AMember of BRASHNNY INSURANCE GROUP




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person

other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehic[e_: Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

Singapore NRIC

1856D

SGZ2317D
No

13 Mar 2018

(OPEL

ZAFIRA 18MTA
Silver |

2007
Z18XER20KD9259
WOLOAHM7572206567
103.0 kW (138 bhp)

$22,350.00

/240ct 20%

24 Oct 2007

0

$24,585.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Sep 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)

M} 9k,



COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $25,178.00

COE Rebate Amount: $22,897.00
Total Rebate Amount: $22,897.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is
earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Mar 2018

OK




Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:

Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No. :
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity:

Maximum Power
Qutput :

Maximum Laden
Weight :

Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture:

Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
PQP Paid :

COE Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :

Intended Transfer
Date:

CO2 Emission :

SGZ2317D

P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

No Attachment

Normal

OPEL

ZAFIRA 18MTA
WOLOAHM7572206567
Petrol
Z18XER20KD9259
1796 cc

103.0 kW (138 bhp)

2095 kg

1518 kg
2007

24 Oct 2007

B - Car (1601cc & above)
$25,178.00

30 Sep 2022

23 Apr 2018

230ct 2018

13 Mar 2018



CO Emission: -

HC Emission: -

NOx Emission : -

PM Emission: -

The current road tax expiry is 23 Apr 2018. You may renew the road tax from 24 Jan 2018 with all pre-
requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 23 Apr 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please

use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner

when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 24 Apr 2018 to 23 Oct 2018)

Amount Before GST
(S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Nett Road Tax Amount 536.00
(After Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable

Amount Payable (From 24 Apr 2018 to 23 Apr 2019)

Amount Before GST
(S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Nett Road Tax Amount 1,121.00
(After Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable

Message

GST Amount
(S$)

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00
25.00

536.00

561.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00
25.00

1,121.00

1,146.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is

earlier.

You may print this page for reference.

OK



Used opel zafira Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart http://www.sgcannart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=0&MOD30...

SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum F

SGC A

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. \CONF

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
e

Post an Advertisement Audi A6 2.8A TFSI V6 Engine Silver,201Bhp,Accident Free

) i PRIME MOTOR & LEASI|
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 8 Paddle Shift, Sports/Comfort
$58 until it's SOLD! [Cusomisexcromy Drvig
o iy Vit over 200 unis of vehicles
" r ) i 1 ; s
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ] g,tfg::ﬂ?“r:n 5: ;‘2,{‘.2:"’"‘
Browse by Category | Sort by Date Posted || 20 result
— = e ST = | Acvanced Search 1 [N
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Sti
Search Selection opel zafira Any Any Any Any Any Any A
Opel Zafira 1.8MTA $18,000 $4,670 fyr 01-Sep-2009 1,796 cc 145,000 km MPV A
Well Maintained Car. Excellent Condition. Factory Fitted Interior. Accident Free. No Repairs Needed. Best Deal In Town. Don't Miss It! Schedule A Test
Drive Today! €
Carro
Posted: 14-Mar-2018  Tags: 2009 Opel Zafia, Opel Zafira, Opel, Zafra, Used Opel
Opel Zafira Tourer $58,800 $10,480 /yr 14-Aug-2012 1,362 cc 66,000 km MPV A
$0 Down Payment Available! Balloon Scheme Available! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With No Worries! No Hidden Cost! Car In Original
Condition! Low Mileage! Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank ... &
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 13-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 Opel Zafra, Opel Zafira, Opel, Zafra, Used Opel
Opel Zafira Tourer $58,800 $10,440 fyr 01-Aug-2012 1,362 cc 79,000 km MPV ]
$0 Down Payment Available! Ballocn Scheme Available! We Are SGCARMART Premium Dealer 2015-2017! Buy With Confidence! No Hidden Cost!
100% Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! No Need G... &
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 11-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 Opel Zafira, Opel Zafira, Opel, Zafra, Used Opel
Opel Zafira 1.8MTA $26,800 $8,730 /yr 30-Dec-2009 1,796 cc 107,000 km MPV 2
Free Road Tax And Solar Flim, All Our Cars Fully Done Up Nicely With New Paint Work And Replaced Wear And Tear Parts! Loan Up To 90% Avail!
Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Our Vehicle Insp... &
Global Carz Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Mar-2018  Tags: 2009 Opel Zafia, Opel Zafira, Opel, Zafra, Used Opel
Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket
: . 3 Buy Tyres Cnine!
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Opel Zafira Tourer $64,000 $11,570 /yr 08-Aug-2012 1,362 cc - MPV A
One Owner, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent. Upgraded 19" RIms, Accident Free. View To Believe! Trade-Ins Welcome, Viewing By
Appointment Only. &
Car Search
Posted: 06-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 Opel Zafira, Opel Zafra, Opel, Zafra, Used Opel
Opel Zafira 1.8MTA $20,800 $7,880 fyr 05-Jun-2009 1,796 cc - MPV 2

Posted: 06-Mar-2018  Tags: 2009 Opel Zafira, Opel Zafira, Opel, Zafra, Used Opel

L of 2 15/3/2018, 9:29 AM



